
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

January 22, 2018 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

January 15, 2018 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on January 22, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the December 18, 2017 Meeting 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Acceptance of Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2017 

5.    Approval of Financial Statements for December 2017  

6.    Presentation by Globaltech – Sites 6-12 Canal Bank Assessment 

(Placeholder) 

7.    Consideration of Resolution 2018-5, Confirming the Board’s Intention to 

Utilize the Uniform Method for the Levy Collection and Enforcement of 

Non-Ad Valorem Assessments 

8.    Consideration of Estimate from Phillips & Jordan to Remove Non FEMA 

Eligible Hazardous Trees from 28 Sites 

9.    Consideration of Well Pump/Motor Replacements 

10.    Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Amendment #1 to Work Authorization 126 for Well 4R Redevelopment 

for a Decrease of $8,372  

B. Work Authorization #131 for Diesel HSP Bypass Return Line for a 

Total Cost of $77,150 

C. Work Authorization #132 for WTP Well #6 Motor Control 

Replacement for a Total Cost of $81,589 

D. Work Authorization #133 for Arc Flash Study  

11. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Discussion and Consideration of Cost Recovery Policy  

B. Engineer – Rick Olson  

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser  (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Maintenance Report – Pedro Vasquez  

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

12. Supervisors’ Requests 

13. Adjournment 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: District Staff  

 Stephen Bloom   

 Seth Behn    

 Terry Lewis  

 Beverley Servé  

 Jamie Barreto  

Rick Olson    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, December 18, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President 

 Duane Holland  Vice President     

 Nick St. Cavish  Secretary 

      

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 Marta Rubio Accounting 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Pedro Vasquez  Maintenance Manager 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser  Drainage Department 

      

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the December 18, 

2017 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 

20, 2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the November 20, 2017 meeting 

and Dr. Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 One change was made and will be reflected in the amended copy of the minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the November 20, 2017 meeting were 

approved as amended. 

 

 

Agenda Page 5



December 18, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

November 2017 

 Ms. Rubio reviewed the financial statements. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the financial statements were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt Delinquency 

Fees and Policy, Resolution 2018-4 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the regular meeting was recessed to open the public hearing. 

 

 The public hearing was opened.  There being no comments from the public,  

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

 Mr. Holland asked about communication regarding the new policy.   

 Mr. Daly responded it is noted on the utility bills. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2018-4, adopting delinquency fees and policy, 

was adopted. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the public hearing was adjourned and the regular meeting 

was reconvened.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Estimate from Rostan 

for Disaster Debris Monitoring Services 

for Hurricane Irma Debris Removal 

Based on Existing Contract at an Amount 

not to Exceed $435,000 

  Brief discussion ensued regarding the estimate from Rostan for disaster debris 

monitoring services. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor disaster debris monitoring services for Hurricane Irma 

debris removal by Rostan at a cost not to exceed $435,000 was 

approved. 

Agenda Page 6



December 18, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Estimate from Phillips 

& Jordan for Hurricane Irma Debris 

Removal and Disposal Based on Existing 

Contract at an Amount not to Exceed 

$1,801,537.50 
 Brief discussion ensued regarding the estimate from Phillips & Jordan for Hurricane Irma 

debris removal. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the debris removal and disposal services for Hurricane 

Irma by Phillips & Jordan was approved at an amount not to 

exceed $1,801,537.50.   

 

 The Board requested an estimate to cut down the 180 trees identified on the east basin. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with 

Sunshine Water Control District for their 

Use of the District’s Site as a 

Disposal/Storage area for Trees Pulled 

out of Canals in 33065 and 33071 Areas of 

Coral Springs  

 Mr. Lewis reviewed the proposed Interlocal Agreement between the District and SWCD.  

Mr. St. Cavish noted a scrivener’s error on page one of the agreement.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the Interlocal Agreement with SWCD for their use of the 

District’s site as a disposal/storage area was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization 

#130 for WWTP Plant D Damage 

Assessment at a Total Cost of $41,330 

  Mr. Martin reviewed issues with Plant D, requiring an assessment.  The Board reviewed 

Work Authorization #130. 

 Mr. Cassel noted a plant is taken down completely for inspection every year, without 

adversely impacting the wastewater treatment process. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #130 was approved.   

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 7



December 18, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation by Globaltech 

  This item was tabled. 

  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Authorization of AP 

Engineering to Conduct Phase 2 of the 

Service Replacement Program under the 

Existing Contract 

 Mr. Dwiggins reviewed Phase 2 of the service replacement program, which will help in 

eliminating water surface breaks. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the contract with AP Engineering was renewed to conduct 

Phase 2 of the Service Replacement Program.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Discussion and Consideration of Cost Recovery Policy (Final Draft to be 

Provided by District Counsel) 

 Mr. Cassel discussed the proposed cost recovery policy and Mr. Lewis reviewed the cost 

recovery agreement for drainage permit applications.  Several times the application fee does not 

cover all the necessary engineering review fees. 

 Discussion ensued and a final draft will be presented at the January meeting. 

  

 B. Engineer – Rick Olson  

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 

 A. Manager – Ken Cassel (Continued) 

 Mr. Cassel reviewed Mr. Hanks recommendation to modify prior conditions of approval.  

One of the original conditions was to have a gate in place of a fence.  The City installed a 

decorative fence instead, but has agreed to take down the fence at their expense if the District 

needs access. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the recommendation to modify prior conditions for the 

Fire Station 95 permit were approved.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 8



December 18, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  Mr. Daly also reported there is a 

FEMA meeting on December 19, 2017 at 10:30 a.m. 

   

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  There being no report, the next item followed. 

.   

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  Mr. Frankenhauser also provided an update on the canal elevations, which are 

currently a half foot lower than what is in the report. 

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 Maintenance Report  

 Mr. Vasquez provided a brief maintenance update. 

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There being no report, the next item followed. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 9



December 18, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

D. Attorney  

 Discussion of CRC Proposal 69 

 Mr. Lewis discussed the following: 

 He requested clarification from the Board on the Dock Policy.  The policy approved at 

the last meeting stated the person with an encroachment may apply for a variance.  

He received differing opinions from the Board, individually.  Mr. St. Cavish and Mr. 

Holland feel it should state must and Dr. Shank feels it should remain may.  There 

was Board consensus to change it to must. 

 He provided an update on proposed legislation.  The legislative bill supported by Vice 

Mayor Daley has not been scheduled or heard.  It has not been placed on any 

committee agenda.   

 He provided an overview of CRC Proposal 69, a copy of which is attached hereto and 

made a part of the public record.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Requests  

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Holland wished everyone Happy Holidays. 

 Dr. Shank thanked everyone for participating in Toys-for-Tots. 

 Dr. Shank reported there will be a meeting with a representative of the Board of 

education regarding their vocational technical program.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 11



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
Basic Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 
 

Agenda Page 12



 

 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
Table of Contents 
 
 
Independent Auditor's Report  1‐3 
 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Not Covered by  
Independent Auditor's Report)  4‐8 
 
 
Basic Financial Statements 
 
Government‐wide Financial Statements: 
 
Statement of Net Position  9 
 
Statement of Activities  10 
 
Fund Financial Statements: 
 
Balance Sheet ‐ Governmental Fund  11 
 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of the Governmental 
Fund to the Statement of Net Position  12 
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in 
Fund Balance ‐ Governmental Fund  13 
 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Change in Fund Balance of the Governmental Fund to 
the Statement of Activities  14 
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in 
Fund Balance ‐ Budget and Actual ‐ General Fund  15 
 
Statement of Net Position ‐ Proprietary Fund  16 
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in 
Net Position ‐ Proprietary Fund  17 
 
Statement of Cash Flows ‐ Proprietary Fund  18‐19 
 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements  20‐31 
 
 
Required Supplemental Information 
 
Schedule of Funding Progress ‐ Other Post‐Employment Benefits  32 
 
 
Other Financial Information 
 
Schedule of Operating Expenses by Department ‐ Proprietary Fund  33 
 
 

Agenda Page 13



 

 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
Table of Contents 
(continued) 
 
 
Other Reports of Independent Auditor’s  
 
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting  
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards  34‐35 
 
Independent Auditor's Report to District Management  36‐38 
 
Independent Auditors Report on Compliance with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes  39 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 14



KMCcpa.com  |  6550 N Federal Hwy, 4th Floor   Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308   Phone: 954.771.0896   Fax: 954.938.9353

 

1 

 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
Coral Springs, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business‐
type activities, and each major fund of Coral Springs Improvement District (the “District”) as of and for 
the  year  ended  September  30,  2017,  and  the  related  notes  to  the  financial  statements,  which 
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our  responsibility  is  to  express  opinions  on  these  financial  statements  based  on  our  audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standard applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued  by  the  Comptroller  General  of  the  United  States.  Those  standards  require  that  we  plan  and 
perform  the  audit  to  obtain  reasonable  assurance  about whether  the  financial  statements  are  free 
from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are  appropriate  in  the  circumstances,  but  not  for  the  purpose  of  expressing  an  opinion  on  the 
effectiveness of  the entity’s  internal  control. Accordingly, we express no  such opinion. An audit also 
includes  evaluating  the  appropriateness  of  accounting  policies  used  and  the  reasonableness  of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 15



 

2 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinions. 
 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion,  the  financial statements referred to above present  fairly,  in all material  respects,  the 
respective  financial  position  of  the  governmental  activities,  the  business‐type  activities,  and  each 
major fund of the District, as of September 30, 2017, and the respective changes in financial position 
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and budgetary comparison of the General Fund for the year 
then  ended  in  accordance  with  accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in  the  United  States  of 
America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in  the  United  States  of  America  require  that  the 
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 8 and schedule of funding progress ‐ other 
post‐employment  benefits  on  page  32  be  presented  to  supplement  the  basic  financial  statements. 
Such  information,  although  not  a  part  of  the  basic  financial  statements,  is  required  by  the 
Governmental  Accounting  Standards  Board,  who  considers  it  to  be  an  essential  part  of  financial 
reporting  for  placing  the  basic  financial  statements  in  an  appropriate  operational,  economic,  or 
historical  context.  We  have  applied  certain  limited  procedures  to  the  required  supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
which  consisted  of  inquiries  of  management  about  the  methods  of  preparing  the  information  and 
comparing  the  information  for  consistency with management’s  responses  to our  inquiries,  the basic 
financial  statements,  and  other  knowledge  we  obtained  during  our  audit  of  the  basic  financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the  information because the 
limited  procedures  do  not  provide  us with  sufficient  evidence  to  express  an  opinion  or  provide  any 
assurance. 
 
Other Information 
 
Our  audit  was  conducted  for  the  purpose  of  forming  opinions  on  the  financial  statements  that 
collectively  comprise  the  District’s  financial  statements  as  a  whole.    The  schedule  of  operating 
expenses  by  department  on  page  33  as  listed  in  the  table  of  contents  is  presented  for  purposes  of 
additional  analysis  and  is  not  a  required  part  of  the  basic  financial  statements  of  the  District.    The 
schedule of operating expenses by department  is  the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements.  The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial  statements  and  certain  additional  procedures,  including  comparing  and  reconciling  such 
information  directly  to  the  underlying  accounting  and  other  records  used  to  prepare  the  financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with  auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in  the  United  States  of  America.    In  our  opinion,  the 
information  is  fairly  stated,  in all material  respects,  in  relation  to  the basic  financial  statements as a 
whole. 

Agenda Page 16



 

3 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 
27, 2017, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of  its  compliance with  certain  provisions  of  laws,  regulations,  contracts,  and  grant  agreements  and 
other matters. The purpose of  that  report  is  to describe  the  scope of our  testing of  internal  control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion 
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed  in  accordance  with Government  Auditing  Standards  in  considering  the  District’s  internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
KEEFE McCULLOUGH  
 
 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
December 27, 2017 

Agenda Page 17



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION 

AND ANALYSIS 

Agenda Page 18



 

4 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2017 
 
 

Our  discussion  and  analysis  of  Coral  Springs  Improvement  District’s  (the  “District”)  financial 
performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the District’s financial activities.  
The  analysis  provides  summary  financial  information  for  the  District  and  should  be  read  in 
conjunction with the District’s financial statements.   

 
Financial Highlights 
 

The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2017: 
 

 The District’s  total  assets  exceeded  total  liabilities  by  $ 53,338,496  (net 
position).  Unrestricted  net  position  for  governmental  activities  was 
$ 5,351,908. 

 
 Governmental activities  revenues  totaled $ 1,868,439,  including  interest 

income  of  $ 20,838,  while  governmental  activities  expenses  totaled 
$ 1,407,395.  Business‐type  revenues  totaled  $ 13,038,066,  including 
interest  income  of  $ 98,817.  Business‐type  expenses  totaled 
$ 12,952,218. 

 
Overview of the Financial Statements 
 

The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components:  1) government‐wide financial 
statements,  2)  fund  financial  statements,  and  3)  notes  to  basic  financial  statements.    The 
government‐wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial position 
and  results  of  operations.    The  fund  financial  statements  present  financial  information  for  the 
District’s  major  fund.    The  notes  to  basic  financial  statements  provide  additional  information 
concerning the District’s finances that are not disclosed in the government‐wide or fund financial 
statements. 

 
Government‐Wide  Financial  Statements:    The  Government‐wide  financial  statements  are  the 
statement  of  net  position  and  the  statement  of  activities.    These  statements  use  accounting 
methods similar to those used by private‐sector companies.  Emphasis is placed on the net position 
of  governmental  activities  and  business‐type  activities  and  the  change  in  net  position.  
Governmental  activities  are  primarily  supported  by  property  tax  assessments.    Business‐type 
activities  are  supported  by  charges  to  the  users  of  those  activities,  such  as  water  and  sewer 
services. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, with 
the difference between assets, deferred inflow/outflows of resources and liabilities reported as net 
position.  Net  position  is  reported  in  three  categories:    1)  net  investment  in  capital  assets;  2) 
restricted  and;  3) unrestricted.    Assets,  liabilities,  and  net  position  are  reported  for  all 
governmental  activities  separate  from  the  assets,  liabilities,  and  net  position  of  business‐type 
activities. 
 
 

Agenda Page 19



 

5 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2017 
 
 

The statement of activities presents  information on all revenues and expenses of the District and 
the  change  in  net  position.    Expenses  are  reported  by major  function  and  program.    Revenues 
relating  to  those  functions  are  reported,  providing  the  net  cost  of  all  functions  provided  by  the 
District.    To  assist  in  understanding  the  District’s  operations,  expenses  have  been  reported  as 
governmental activities or business‐type activities.  Governmental activities financed by the District 
include physical environment and general  government.   Business‐type activities  financed by user 
charges include water and sewer services. 

 
Fund  Financial  Statements:    Fund  financial  statements  present  financial  information  for 
governmental funds and proprietary funds.  These statements provide financial information for the 
major  funds of  the District.   Governmental  fund  financial  statements provide  information on  the 
current  assets  and  liabilities  of  the  fund,  changes  in  current  financial  resources  (revenues  and 
expenditures), and current available resources.   The enterprise  fund financial statements provide 
information on all assets and liabilities of the fund, changes  in the economic resources (revenues 
and expenses), and total economic resources. 
 
Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, expenditures and 
change  in  fund balance  for  the governmental  fund.   A  statement of  revenues, expenditures, and 
change  in  fund  balance  ‐  budget  and  actual,  is  provided  for  the  District’s  General  Fund.    For 
enterprise funds, a statement of net position, a statement of revenues, expenses and change in net 
position,  and a  statement of  cash  flows are presented.    Fund  financial  statements provide more 
detailed information about the District’s activities.  Individual funds are established by the District 
to track revenues that are restricted to certain uses and to comply with legal requirements. 
 
The  government‐wide  financial  statements  and  the  fund  financial  statements  provide  different 
pictures of  the District.    The government‐wide  financial  statements provide an overall  picture of 
the District’s financial standing, split between governmental activities and business‐type activities.  
These statements are comparable  to private‐sector companies and give a good understanding of 
the  District’s  overall  financial  health  and  how  the  District  paid  for  the  various  activities,  or 
functions, provided by the District.   All assets of  the District,  including buildings,  land, machinery 
and equipment,  construction‐in‐progress and  infrastructure are  reported  in  the statement of net 
position.    All  liabilities,  including  principal  outstanding  on  bonds,  and  future  employee  benefits, 
obligated but not paid by the District, are included.  The statement of activities includes a provision 
for  depreciation  of  all  long‐lived  assets  of  the  District,  but  transactions  between  the  different 
functions of  the District have been eliminated  in order  to avoid  “doubling up”  the  revenues and 
expenses.  The fund financial statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District.  In the 
case of governmental activities, outlays for long‐lived assets are reported as expenditures and long‐
term liabilities, such as general obligations bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements.  
To provide a link from the fund financial statements to the government‐wide financial statements, 
reconciliations are provided from the fund financial statements to the government‐wide financial 
statements. 

 
Notes  to  the  Basic  Financial  Statements:    The  notes  provide  additional  information  that  is 
necessary to acquire a  full understanding of the data provided  in the government‐wide and fund 
financial statements. The notes to the financial statement can be on pages 20 through 31 of this 
report. 
 

Agenda Page 20



 

6 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2017 
 

 
Government‐Wide Financial Analysis 
 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful  indicator of financial position.   The 
following  table  reflects  the  condensed  government‐wide  statements  of  net  position  as  of 
September 30, 2017 and 2016: 

 
Coral Springs Improvement District 

Statements of Net Position 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

Current and other assets $ 5,499,714 $ 4,846,636 $ 21,269,976 $ 20,599,398 $ 26,769,690 $ 25,446,034
Restricted assets ‐                    ‐                  5,074,425 4,383,191 5,074,425 4,383,191
Capital assets (net) 7,242,218 7,418,912 56,452,303 58,231,009 63,694,521 65,649,921

Total assets 12,741,932 12,265,548 82,796,704     83,213,598 95,538,636 95,479,146

Total deferred outflows
 of resources ‐                    ‐                  1,715,296 1,837,817      1,715,296 1,837,817     

Other liabilities 81,335 73,890 3,181,603 2,292,941 3,262,938 2,366,831
Noncurrent liabilities 66,471 58,576 40,586,027 42,099,952 40,652,498 42,158,528

Total liabilities 147,806 132,466 43,767,630 44,392,893 43,915,436 44,525,359

Net position:
Net investments in capital
 assets 7,242,218 7,418,912 14,697,303 15,401,009 21,939,521 22,819,921
Restricted ‐                    ‐                  5,074,425 4,383,191 5,074,425 4,383,191
Unrestricted 5,351,908        4,714,170 20,972,642     20,874,322 26,324,550 25,588,492

Total net position $ 12,594,126 $ 12,133,082 $ 40,744,370 $ 40,658,522 $ 53,338,496 $ 52,791,604

Governmental Activities Business‐Type Activities Total Primary Government

Governmental  and  Business‐Type  Activities:    Governmental  activities  increased  the  District’s  net 
position by $ 461,044, while business‐type activities increased the District’s net position by $ 85,848, as 
reflected in the table below: 

 
Coral Springs Improvement District 

Statements of Activities 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 3,700 $ 5,850 $ 12,845,231 $ 12,643,221 $ 12,848,931 $ 12,649,071
Taxes:
 Assessments 1,811,926 1,813,837 ‐                   ‐                   1,811,926 1,813,837
Other 31,975 80,193 94,018 95,190           125,993 175,383

Total revenues 1,847,601 1,899,880 12,939,249 12,738,411 14,786,850 14,638,291

Expenses:
General government 490,379 408,718 ‐                   ‐                   490,379 408,718
Physical environment 595,536 752,664 ‐                   ‐                   595,536 752,664
Water and sewer ‐                    ‐                  7,178,196       7,068,223 7,178,196        7,068,223
Bond issuance costs ‐                    ‐                  ‐                   890,434         ‐                    890,434        
Interest expense ‐                    ‐                  1,421,535       1,922,735 1,421,535        1,922,735
Provision for depreciation 321,480 215,167 4,352,487 4,304,880 4,673,967 4,520,047

Total expenses 1,407,395 1,376,549 12,952,218 14,186,272 14,359,613 15,562,821

Change in net position
 before other income
 (expense) 440,206 523,331 (12,969) (1,447,861) 427,237 (924,530)

Governmental Activities Business‐Type Activities Total Primary Government

 

Agenda Page 21



 

7 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2017 
 

 
Coral Springs Improvement District 

Statements of Activities 
(continued) 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

Other income (expense):
Interest income 20,838             19,205           98,817             58,419           119,655            77,624          

Total other income
 (expense) 20,838 19,205 98,817 58,419 119,655 77,624

    Change in net position 461,044 542,536 85,848 (1,389,442) 546,892 (846,906)

Net position, beginning
 of the year 12,133,082 11,590,546 40,658,522 42,047,964 52,791,604 53,638,510

Net position,
 end of the year $ 12,594,126 $ 12,133,082 $ 40,744,370 $ 40,658,522 $ 53,338,496 $ 52,791,604

Governmental Activities Business‐Type Activities Total Primary Government

Analysis of the Governmental Funds 
 

As  noted  earlier,  the  District  uses  fund  accounting  to  ensure  and  demonstrate  compliance with 
finance‐related  legal  requirements.    The  focus  of  the  District’s  governmental  fund  is  to  provide 
information  on  near‐term  inflows,  outflows,  and  balances  of  spendable  resources.    Such 
information  is useful  in  assessing  the District’s  financing  requirements.    In particular, unassigned 
fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a District’s net resources available for spending at 
the end of the fiscal year.  The General Fund is the only governmental fund. 
 
As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental fund reported an ending fund 
balance of $ 5,436,909. 

 
Capital Assets and Debt Administration 
 

The  District’s  capital  assets  less  accumulated  depreciation  for  its  governmental  activities  and 
business‐type  activities  as  of  September  30,  2017  amounts  to  $ 7,242,218  and  $ 56,452,303, 
respectively, and consists of  land, buildings,  infrastructure, machinery and equipment, easements 
and construction‐in‐progress. 
 
At  the  end  of  the  year,  the  District’s  business  activities  had  general  obligation  bond  debt 
outstanding of $ 41,755,000. 
 
Additional  information on the District’s debt can be found in Note 6 beginning on page 26 of this 
report. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights:  An operating budget for the General Fund was adopted and 
maintained  by  the  governing  board  for  the  District  pursuant  to  the  requirements  of  Florida 
Statutes.   The General Fund budget  is adopted using the same basis of accounting that  is used in 
preparation of  the  fund  financial  statements.   The budget  to actual  comparisons  for  the General 
Fund, including the original and final adopted budget, is shown on page 15. 
 
The District experienced a favorable variance in revenues compared to the General Fund budget in 
the  amount  of  $ 51,341.    The  District  also  experienced  an  unfavorable  variance  in  expenditures 
compared to the General Fund budget in the amount of $ 5,438.   
 

Agenda Page 22



 

8 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2017 
 
 
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets 
 

The  2018  General  Fund’s  budgeted  expenditures  increased  by  approximately  $ 198,000.    The 
increase  in  expenditures  reflects  capital  improvements  budgeted  for  canal  bank  restoration 
assessment  and  pump  station  improvements.    The  2018  Water  and  Sewer  Fund’s  budgeted 
expenses increased by approximately $ 4,952,000.  The increase in due mainly to the budgeting of 
capital projects in 2018. Those projects include the construction of a new injection well, water pipe 
replacement in District subdivisions, and the rehabilitation of a lift station. The District’s utility rates 
will not change for fiscal year ended September 30, 2018. 
 
In September 2017 Hurricane  Irma passed  through South Florida.   While  the District  suffered no 
structural  damage  to  its  buildings  or  other  utility  properties,  it  did  incur  fallen  trees  and  other 
damages  to  its  drainage waterways.      The  General  Fund  has  contracted  to  have  the waterways 
cleared of this debris.  It is anticipated that the total clean up charges will approximate $ 2,300,000. 
The District has already  initiated  filing claims with FEMA for  reimbursement of 75% of  the costs. 
There are sufficient funds on hand to cover the balance of the costs not reimbursed by FEMA. 

 
Requests for Information 
 

This  financial  report  is  designed  to  provide  a  general  overview  of  Coral  Springs  Improvement 
District’s  finances  for  all  those  with  an  interest.    Questions  concerning  any  of  the  information 
provided  in  this  report  or  requests  for  additional  information  should  be  addressed  to  the  Coral 
Springs Improvement District, 10300 N.W. 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida 33071. 
 
 

Agenda Page 23



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BASIC 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Agenda Page 24



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 
9 

Governmental Business‐Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets:
Current assets:
 Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,496,446 $ 17,470,804 $ 21,967,250
 Investments 1,003,016 2,263,517 3,266,533
 Accounts receivable ‐               1,376,313 1,376,313
 Due from other governments 252              143,572 143,824
 Accrued interest receivable ‐               7,441 7,441
 Prepaid items ‐               8,329 8,329
 Restricted cash and cash equivalents ‐               5,074,425 5,074,425
Noncurrent assets:
 Capital assets:
  Depreciable (net) 6,626,478   54,875,464 61,501,942
  Nondepreciable 615,740       1,576,839 2,192,579

Total assets 12,741,932 82,796,704 95,538,636

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding ‐               1,715,296 1,715,296

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
 Accounts payable 33,210 258,779 291,989
 Accrued expenses 13,511 105,437 118,948
 Contracts payable ‐               155,045 155,045
 Compensated absences payable 18,530 125,337 143,867
 Customer deposits 17,500         566,080 583,580
 Internal balances (1,416) 1,416 ‐              
 Payable from restricted assets:
  Accrued interest payable ‐               424,509 424,509
  Current portion of bonds payable ‐               1,545,000   1,545,000  
Noncurrent liabilities:
 Net OPEB obligation 40,933 255,067 296,000
 Compensated absences payable 25,538 120,960 146,498
 Bonds payable ‐               40,210,000 40,210,000

Total liabilities 147,806 43,767,630 43,915,436

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 7,242,218 14,697,303 21,939,521
Restricted for renewal and replacement ‐               4,000,757 4,000,757
Restricted for debt service ‐               1,073,668 1,073,668
Unrestricted 5,351,908 20,972,642 26,324,550

Total net position $ 12,594,126 $ 40,744,370 $ 53,338,496

Coral Springs Improvement District
Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2017

 

Agenda Page 25



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

10 

Coral Springs Improvement District
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Program Revenues Changes in Net Position

Charges Operating Capital
for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business‐Type

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total

Functions/Programs:
Governmental activities:
 General government $ 490,379 $ ‐               $ ‐               $ ‐                    $ (490,379) $ ‐               $ (490,379)
 Physical environment 595,536 3,700 ‐               ‐                    (591,836) ‐               (591,836)
 Provision for depreciation 321,480 ‐               ‐               ‐                    (321,480) ‐               (321,480)

Total governmental
 activities 1,407,395 3,700 ‐               ‐                    (1,403,695) ‐               (1,403,695)

Business‐type activities:
 Personal services 4,301,361 70,548         ‐               ‐                    ‐               (4,230,813) (4,230,813)
 Materials, supplies and services 2,876,835 12,774,683 ‐               ‐                    ‐               9,897,848 9,897,848
 Provision for depreciation 4,352,487 ‐               ‐               ‐                    ‐               (4,352,487) (4,352,487)
 Interest expense 1,421,535 ‐               ‐               ‐                    ‐               (1,421,535) (1,421,535)

Total business‐type
 activities 12,952,218 12,845,231 ‐               ‐                    ‐               (106,987) (106,987)

Total primary
 government $ 14,359,613 $ 12,848,931 $ ‐               $ ‐                    (1,403,695) (106,987) (1,510,682)

General revenues:
 Assessments 1,811,926 ‐               1,811,926
 Interest income 20,838 98,817 119,655
 Miscellaneous income 31,975 94,018 125,993

     Total general revenues 1,864,739 192,835 2,057,574

          Change in net position 461,044 85,848 546,892

Net position, October 1, 2016 12,133,082 40,658,522 52,791,604

Net position, September 30, 2017 $ 12,594,126 $ 40,744,370 $ 53,338,496
 

Agenda Page 26



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

11 

General
Fund

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,496,446
Investments 1,003,016
Due from proprietary fund 1,416
Due from other governments 252

Total assets $ 5,501,130

Liabilities:
Accounts payable  $ 33,210
Accrued expenditures 13,511
Deposits 17,500

Total liabilities 64,221

Fund Balance:
Assigned to:
 Capital projects 1,650,000
 First quarter operating reserves 350,000
 Emergency 2,750,000
Unassigned 686,909

Total fund balance 5,436,909

Total liabilities and fund balance $ 5,501,130

Coral Springs Improvement District
Balance Sheet ‐ Governmental Fund
September 30, 2017

 
 

Agenda Page 27



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

12 

Total Fund Balance ‐ Governmental Fund  $ 5,436,909

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
 statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
 financial resources and, therefore, are not reported
 in the governmental fund.

Cost of capital assets $ 14,262,000
Less accumulated depreciation  (7,019,782) 7,242,218

Certain liabilities are not due and payable in the
 current period and, therefore, are not reported
 in the governmental fund.

Net OPEB obligation (40,933)
Compensated absences payable (44,068) (85,001)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 12,594,126

Coral Springs Improvement District
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of the Governmental Fund
to the Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2017

 
 

Agenda Page 28



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

13 

General
Fund

Revenues:
Assessments $ 1,811,926
Miscellaneous income 31,975
Interest income 20,838
Permit fees 3,700

Total revenues 1,868,439

Expenditures:
Current:
 General government:
  Personal services 211,226
  Operating 270,988

Total general government 482,214

Flood control:
 Personal services 383,295
 Operating 212,241

Total flood control 595,536

Capital outlay 144,786

Total expenditures 1,222,536

Net change in fund balance 645,903

Fund Balance, October 1, 2016 4,791,006

Fund Balance, September 30, 2017 $ 5,436,909

For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Coral Springs Improvement District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance ‐ Governmental Fund

 
 

Agenda Page 29



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

14 

Net Change in Fund Balance ‐ Governmental Fund $ 645,903

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
 statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as 
 expenditures.  However, in the statement of activities,
 the cost of those assets is depreciated over their
 estimated useful lives.

Expenditures for capital assets $ 144,786
Current year provision for depreciation (321,480) (176,694)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities
 are not reported in the governmental funds because 
 they have no effect on current financial resources.

Change in net OPEB obligation (4,191)
Change in compensated absences (3,974) (8,165)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 461,044

For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Coral Springs Improvement District
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance of the Governmental Fund to the Statement of Activities

 
 

Agenda Page 30



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

15 

Coral Springs Improvement District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance ‐
Budget and Actual ‐ General Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Original Amended &
Budget Final Budget Actual Variance

Revenues:
Assessments $ 1,781,748 $ 1,781,748 $ 1,811,926 $ 30,178
Miscellaneous income 31,950 31,950 31,975 25              
Interest income 2,400         2,400         20,838 18,438
Permit fees 1,000         1,000         3,700 2,700

Total revenues 1,817,098 1,817,098 1,868,439 51,341

Expenditures:
Current:
 General government:
  Personal services 193,003 193,003 211,226 (18,223)    
  Operating 256,806 265,306 270,988 (5,682)       

Total general government 449,809 458,309     482,214 (23,905)    

Flood control:
 Personal services 379,696 379,696 383,295 (3,599)
 Operating 393,491 274,493 212,241 62,252

Total flood control 773,187 654,189     595,536 58,653

Capital outlay 119,600     104,600 144,786 (40,186)

Total expenditures 1,342,596 1,217,098 1,222,536 (5,438)

Excess (deficiency) of
 revenues over expenditures 474,502 600,000     645,903 45,903

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Appropriation of prior years'
 fund balance 125,498 ‐             ‐               ‐            
Assigned for first quarter operating
 reserves (350,000)   (350,000)   ‐               350,000
Assigned for capital projects and
 emergency (250,000)   (250,000)   ‐               250,000

Total other financing
 sources (uses) (474,502) (600,000)   ‐               600,000    

Net change in fund balance ‐             ‐             645,903       645,903    

Fund Balance, October 1, 2016 4,791,006 4,791,006 4,791,006 ‐            

Fund Balance, September 30, 2017 $ 4,791,006 $ 4,791,006 $ 5,436,909 $ 645,903

 

Agenda Page 31



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

16 

Water and 
Sewer Fund

Assets:
 Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 17,470,804
Investments 2,263,517
Accounts receivable 1,376,313
Due from other governments 143,572
Accrued interest receivable 7,441
Prepaid items 8,329
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 5,074,425

 Noncurrent assets:
Depreciable (net) 54,875,464
Nondepreciable 1,576,839

Total assets 82,796,704

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding 1,715,296

Liabilities:
 Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 258,779
Accrued expenses 105,437
Due to general fund 1,416
Contracts payable 155,045
Compensated absences payable 125,337
Customer deposits 566,080
Payable from restricted assets:
  Accrued interest payable 424,509
  Current portion of bonds payable 1,545,000

 Noncurrent liabilities:
Net OPEB obligation 255,067
Compensated absences payable 120,960
Bonds payable 40,210,000

Total liabilities 43,767,630

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 14,697,303
Restricted for renewal and replacement 4,000,757
Restricted for debt service 1,073,668
Unrestricted 20,972,642

Total net position $ 40,744,370

Coral Springs Improvement District
Statement of Net Position ‐ Proprietary Fund
September 30, 2017

 

Agenda Page 32



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

17 

Water and 
Sewer Fund

Operating Revenues:
 Charges for services:
Water $ 6,608,374
Sewer 5,913,198
Contract personnel fees 70,548
Miscellaneous utility fees 151,132
Technology sharing fees 15,000
Rentals 86,979

Total operating revenues 12,845,231

Operating Expenses:
Personal services 4,301,361
Materials, supplies and services 2,876,835
Provision for depreciation 4,352,487

Total operating expenses 11,530,683

Operating income 1,314,548

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest income 98,817
Miscellaneous revenue 94,018
Interest expense (1,421,535)

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (1,228,700)

Change in net position 85,848

Net Position, October 1, 2016 40,658,522

Net Position, September 30, 2017 $ 40,744,370

Coral Springs Improvement District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position ‐ Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

 
 

Agenda Page 33



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

18 

Water and 
Sewer Fund

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users $ 12,665,592
Cash paid to employees for services (4,250,344)
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (2,624,182)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 5,791,066

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash received for miscellaneous activities 94,018

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
 financing activities 94,018

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Interest paid and other fiscal charges (928,935)
Bond principal payments (1,075,000)
Purchase of investments (2,006,031)
Purchase of capital assets (2,573,781)

Net cash provided by (used in) capital
 and related financing activities (6,583,747)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received 96,843

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 96,843

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (601,820)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, October 1, 2016 23,147,049

Cash and Cash Equivalents, September 30, 2017 $ 22,545,229

Coral Springs Improvement District
Statement of Cash Flows ‐ Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

 
 

Agenda Page 34



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

19 

Water and 
Sewer Fund

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
 Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating income  $ 1,314,548

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
 provided by operating activities:
  Provision for depreciation 4,352,487
  Changes in assets and liabilities:
   (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (173,324)
   (Increase) decrease in due from other governments (73,452)
   (Increase) decrease in prepaid items 291,149
   (Increase) decrease in due from general fund 1,045
   Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 65,207
   Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 10,460
   Increase (decrease) in contracts payable (31,296)
   Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable 19,748
   Increase (decrease) in customer deposits (6,315)
   Increase (decrease) in net OPEB obligation 20,809

Total adjustments 4,476,518

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 5,791,066

For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Coral Springs Improvement District
Statement of Cash Flows ‐ Proprietary Fund (continued)

 
 

Agenda Page 35



 

20 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 
 
 
Note 1 ‐ Organization and Operations 
 

The Coral  Springs  Improvement District  (the  "District") was  incorporated under  the provisions of 
Chapter  70‐617,  Laws  of  Florida,  for  the  purpose  of  constructing  and  maintaining  systems  of 
drainage,  flood  control  and  water  and  sewer  utilities  within  the  boundaries  of  the  District.    Its 
utilities currently service approximately 9,500 customers. 

 
 
Note 2 ‐ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

The  basic  financial  statements  of  the  District  have  been  prepared  in  conformity  with  generally 
accepted  accounting  principles  as  applied  to  governmental  units.    The District's more  significant 
accounting policies are described below. 
 
Reporting  entity:    The  criteria  used  for  including  component  units  consists  of  identification  of 
legally  separate  organizations  for  which  the  Board  of  Supervisors  of  the  District  are  financially 
accountable.    This  criteria  also  includes  identification  of  organizations  for which  the  nature  and 
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause 
the reporting entity's basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.   Based upon this 
review, there were no potential component units of the District. 

 
The District's basic financial statements include both government‐wide (reporting the District as a 
whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the District's major funds).  Both the government‐
wide  and  fund  financial  statements  categorize  primary  activities  as  either  governmental  or 
business‐type.  The District has both governmental and business‐type activities. 
 
In the government‐wide statement of net position, the governmental activities column is presented 
on a  consolidated basis,  if  applicable, and  is  reported on a  full‐accrual, economic  resource basis, 
which  recognizes  all  noncurrent  assets  and  receivables  as  well  as  all  noncurrent  debt  and 
obligations.    The  effect  of  inter‐fund  activity  has  been  eliminated  from  the  government‐wide 
financial statements. 
 
The government‐wide  statement of  activities  reports both  the gross and net  cost of  each of  the 
District's  functions.    The  net  costs,  by  function,  are  also  supported  by  general  revenues,  other 
revenue,  etc.    The  statement  of  activities  reduces  gross  expenses  by  related  program  revenues, 
operating  and  capital  grants.    Program  revenues must  be  directly  associated  with  the  function.  
Operating  grants  include  operating‐specific  and  discretionary  (either  operating  or  capital)  grants 
while the capital grants column reflect capital‐specific grants. 
 
This  government‐wide  focus  is  more  on  the  ability  to  sustain  the  District  as  an  entity  and  the 
change in the District's net position resulting from the current year's activities. 
 
The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be a 
separate accounting entity.  The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of 
self‐balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund balance/net position, revenues and 
expenditures  (expenses).    The  various  funds  are  summarized  by  type  in  the  basic  financial 
statements.  The following fund types are used by the District: 

 
General  Fund  ‐  The  General  Fund  is  established  to  account  for  all  financial 
transactions not properly accounted for in another fund. 
 
Water  and  Sewer  Fund  ‐  The  Water  and  Sewer  Fund  is  a  proprietary  fund 
established to account for operations that are to be financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises.  The costs of providing services to 
customers are to be recovered primarily through user charges. 

Agenda Page 36



 

21 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 
 

 
Note 2 ‐ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 

Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and presentation:  Basis of accounting refers to the point 
at which  revenues or expenditures/expenses are  recognized  in  the accounts and  reported  in  the 
basic  financial  statements.  It  relates  to  the  timing  of  the measurements made  regardless  of  the 
measurement focus applied. Governmental funds use the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the government‐wide statements use the economic resources measurement focus. 
 
Governmental  activity  in  the  government‐wide  financial  statements  is  presented  on  the  accrual 
basis  of  accounting.  Revenues  are  recognized  when  earned  and  expenses  are  recognized  when 
incurred. 
 
The governmental fund is accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues 
are  recognized when  they  become measurable  and  available  for  use.    "Measurable" means  the 
amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current 
period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay  liabilities of  the current period.   The District 
considers revenues available if they are collected within sixty days after year end.  Expenditures are 
generally  recognized  when  the  liability  is  incurred,  except  that  interest  payable  on  debt  is 
recognized only when due. 
 
The Proprietary Fund uses the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenue is recognized when earned and 
expenses are recognized when incurred. 

 
Budgets  and  budgetary  accounting:   The  District's  annual  budgets  are  adopted  for  the  General 
Fund and Water and Sewer Fund and approved by the Board of Supervisors.  The budget amounts 
presented in the accompanying basic financial statements are as originally adopted by the District's 
Board of Supervisors.  Any amendments to the budget are reflected in the amended budget. 
 
The  General  Fund  budget  is  prepared  on  a  basis  consistent  with  generally  accepted  accounting 
principles (GAAP).   This budget  is a financial plan approved in the manner authorized by  law, but 
not subject to appropriation.  The General Fund expenditures exceeded appropriations by $ 5,438.  
These over‐expenditures were funded by other categories and/or appropriate fund balance, where 
applicable. 

 
Encumbrances:  The District does not utilize encumbrance accounting. 

 
Cash  equivalents:    For  purposes  of  the  statement  of  cash  flows,  the  Water  and  Sewer  Fund 
considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months 
or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 
 
Investments:    Investments are stated at their fair value, which is based on quoted market prices.  
Unrealized  gains  and  losses  in  fair  value  are  recognized.    Certain  investments  are  stated  at 
amortized cost if they have a remaining maturity of one year or less when purchased. 

 
Accounts  receivable:    Accounts  receivable  reflected  in  the  Water  and  Sewer  Fund  consist  of 
charges to customers for service including sewer revenues on services which have been rendered 
whether billed or not.  No allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary. 

 
Prepaid  items:   Certain  payments  reflect  costs  applicable  to  a  future  accounting  period  and  are 
recorded as prepaid items in both the government‐wide and fund financial statements. 

 
 

Agenda Page 37



 

22 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 
 
 
Note 2 ‐ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 

Capital  assets:    Capital  assets,  which  include  land,  buildings,  infrastructure,  machinery  and 
equipment  and  construction‐in‐progress,  are  reported  in  the  governmental  or  business‐type 
activities  columns  in  the  government‐wide  financial  statements.    All  capital  assets  are  valued  at 
historical cost or estimated cost when actual historical cost is not available.  Donated capital assets 
are valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated.  The District defines capital assets as 
assets with an initial individual cost of more than $ 1,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of 
one year.  Depreciation on all capital assets is charged to operations using the straight‐line method 
over the assets’ estimated service lives, ranging from 5 to 40 years. 
 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the capital asset or 
materially extend its life are not capitalized. 

 
Due to/from other funds:   Short‐term inter‐fund advances, when applicable, are recorded by the 
advancing  fund  as  a  receivable  with  a  corresponding  payable  recorded  by  the  receiving  fund.  
Repayments reduce the corresponding receivable and payable.  Inter‐fund balances are eliminated 
in the government‐wide financial statements. 

 
Deferred outflows/inflows of resources:  In addition to assets, the statement of financial position 
will  sometimes  report  a  separate  section  for  deferred  outflows  of  resources.    This  separate 
financial  statement  element,  deferred  outflows  of  resources,  represents  a  consumption  of  net 
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(expense/expenditure)  until  then.    The  District  has  one  item  that  qualifies  for  reporting  in  this 
category.  It  is  a deferred charge on  refunding  reporting  in  the proprietary  fund and government 
wide  statement  of  net  position.  A  deferred  charge  on  refunding  results  from  the  difference  in 
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.  The amount is deferred and amortized 
over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.  
 
In  addition  to  liabilities,  the  statement  of  financial  position  will  sometimes  report  a  separate 
section  for  deferred  inflows  of  resources.    This  separate  financial  statement  element,  deferred 
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and 
so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.  The District does not 
have any items that qualify for reporting in this category.   

 
Net  position:   Net  position  is  classified  in  three  categories.    The  general meaning  of  each  is  as 
follows: 

 
a.  Net  investment  in  capital  assets  ‐  consists  of  capital  assets  including 

restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by 
the  outstanding  balances  of  any  bonds  or  other  borrowings  that  are 
attributable  to  the  acquisition,  construction  or  improvement  of  those 
assets. 

 
b.  Restricted ‐ consists of net position with constraints placed on their use 

either by 1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or 
laws  or  regulations  of  other  governments,  or  2)  law  through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

 
c.  Unrestricted  ‐  all  other  net  position  that  do  not meet  the  definition  of 

"restricted" or "net investment in capital assets." 
 

Fund balance:   The District  previously  adopted GASB Statement No.  54, Fund Balance Reporting 
and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.  This statement requires that governmental fund financial 
statements present fund balances based on classifications that comprise a hierarchy that is based 
primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes 
for which amounts in the respective governmental funds can be spent.  The classifications used in 
the governmental fund financial statements are as follows: 

Agenda Page 38



 

23 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 
 
 
Note 2 ‐ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

 
Nonspendable:  This  classification  includes  amounts  that  cannot  be  spent 
because  they  are  either  (a)  not  in  spendable  form  or  (b)  are  legally  or 
contractually required to be maintained intact.   

 
Restricted: This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been 
placed  on  the  use  of  the  resources  either  (a)  externally  imposed  by  creditors 
(such as through a debt covenant), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations 
of other governments, or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation.  Debt service resources are to be used for future servicing of 
the revenue note and are restricted through debt covenants.  
 
Committed:  This  classification  includes  amounts  that  can  be  used  only  for 
specific  purposes  pursuant  to  constraints  imposed  by  formal  action  of  the 
District Board of Supervisors (the “Board”).   These amounts cannot be used for 
any  other  purpose  unless  the  Board  removes  or  changes  the  specified  use  by 
taking  the  same  type  of  action  (ordinance  or  resolution)  that  was  employed 
when  the  funds  were  initially  committed.    This  classification  also  includes 
contractual  obligations  to  the  extent  that  existing  resources  have  been 
specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.  
 
Assigned:  This  classification  includes  amounts  that  are  constrained  by  the 
District’s  intent to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor 
committed.  This  intent  can  be  expressed  by  the  Board  or  through  the  Board 
delegating  this  responsibility  to  the  District  manager  through  the  budgetary 
process.  This classification also includes the remaining positive fund balance for 
all governmental funds except for the General Fund.   
 
Unassigned: This classification includes the residual fund balance for the General 
Fund. 

 
When the District has expenditures for which committed, assigned or unassigned fund balance  is 
available, the District would consider committed funds to be spent first, then assigned funds and 
lastly unassigned funds. 
 
Property  tax  calendar  (assessments):   Property  tax  assessments  are  validated with  the Broward 
County Property Appraiser and collected by the Broward County Tax Collector.  The key dates in the 
property tax cycle are as follows: 

 
  Preceding Fiscal Year: 
 
  Enforceable lien date  January 1 
  Tax roll validated  July 1 
  Taxes levied  July 15 
 
  Current Fiscal Year: 
 
  Beginning of fiscal year for which 
   taxes have been levied  October 1 
  Tax bills rendered  November 1 
  Tax due date  March 31 
  Delinquent tax lien  April 30 
  Tax certificates sold  June 1 

Agenda Page 39



 

24 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 
 
 
Note 2 ‐ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 

Use of estimates:   The preparation of financial statements  in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 
Date  of  management  review:    Subsequent  events  were  evaluated  by  management  through 
December 27, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were available for issuance. 

 
 
Note 3 ‐ Deposits and Investments 
 

Deposits:    The  District’s  deposits  must  be  placed  with  banks  and  savings  and  loans  which  are 
qualified  as  public  depositories  prior  to  receipt  of  public  monies  under  Chapter  280,  Florida 
Statutes.   These deposits are insured by the FDIC up to $ 250,000.   Monies deposited in amounts 
greater  than  the  insurance coverage are  secured by  the banks pledging  securities with  the State 
Treasurer  in the collateral pool.   At year end, the carrying amount of the District’s bank deposits 
was $ 12,682,235 and  the bank balance was $ 13,043,864.    In  addition,  the District  had $ 500  in 
petty cash. 

 
Investments:   The investment of funds is authorized by Florida Statutes, which allows the District 
to invest in the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment pool 
authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act, SEC registered money market funds 
with the highest credit quality rating, interest‐bearing time deposits or savings accounts in qualified 
public depositories and direct obligations of the United States Treasury.  Certain investments of the 
enterprise fund are governed by Bond Indentures. 
 
Investments as of September 30, 2017 were as follows: 

Investments
Measured at
Amortized

Cost Maturity

Money Market mutual funds $ 15,361,956 N/A

State Board of Administration:
Florida Prime 1,003,121   51 days
Florida Class 1,002,910   56 days

Certificates of Deposit 257,486       10/1/2018

$ 17,625,473

 
These  deposits  and  investments  are  reflected  in  the  accompanying  statement  of  net  position  as 
cash and cash equivalents of $ 27,041,675 and investments of $ 3,266,533. 
 
Credit risk:   Florida Statutes require the money market mutual funds held by the District to have 
the highest  credit  quality  rating  from a nationally  recognized  rating  agency.    The money market 
mutual  funds  held  by  the  District  are  rated  AAAm  by  Standard  and  Poor's  and  Aaa  by Moody's 
Investors Service.   
 
Interest  rate  risk:    Florida  Statutes  state  that  the  investment  portfolio  be  structured  in  such  a 
manner  as  to  provide  sufficient  liquidity  to  pay  obligations  as  they  come  due.    The  District’s 
investments are not subject to interest rate risk. 

Agenda Page 40



 

25 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 
 

 
Note 3 ‐ Deposits and Investments (continued) 

 
Custodial credit  risk:   For an  investment, custodial credit  risk  is  the risk  that,  in  the event of  the 
failure of the counterparty, the District will not be able to recover the value of its  investments or 
collateral  securities  that  are  in  the  possession  of  an  outside  party.    None  of  the  District’s 
investments are subject to custodial credit risk. 
 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents:   The proprietary fund maintains cash and cash equivalents 
restricted for the following purposes: 

Future debt service $ 1,073,668
Renewal and replacement of
 capital assets 4,000,757

Total restricted cash
 and cash equivalents $ 5,074,425

 
 
Note 4 ‐ Capital Assets 
 

The following is a schedule of changes in capital assets during the year ended September 30, 2017: 

Balance, Balance,
October 1, September 30,

2016 Additions Deletions Transfers 2017
Governmental Activities:
 Capital assets, not being depreciated:
   Construction in progress $ ‐                  $ 101,740          $ ‐                 $ (39,200)           $ 62,540
   Land 553,200 ‐                   ‐                 ‐                   553,200        

Total capital assets,
 not being depreciated 553,200 101,740 ‐                 (39,200) 615,740

 Capital assets, being depreciated:
  Infrastructure 12,890,273 ‐                   ‐                 12,890,273
  Machinery and equipment 673,741 43,046            ‐                 39,200             755,987

Total capital assets, being depreciated 13,564,014 43,046            ‐                 39,200             13,646,260

Less accumulated depreciation for:
  Infrastructure 6,039,021 306,912          ‐                 ‐                   6,345,933
  Machinery and equipment 659,281 14,568            ‐                 ‐                   673,849

Total accumulated depreciation 6,698,302 321,480          ‐                 ‐                   7,019,782

Total capital assets, being
 depreciated, net 6,865,712 (278,434)        ‐                 39,200             6,626,478

   Governmental activities
    capital assets, net $ 7,418,912 $ (176,694)        $ ‐                 $ ‐                   $ 7,242,218

Agenda Page 41



 

26 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 

 
 

Note 4 ‐ Capital Assets (continued) 

Balance, Balance,
October 1, September 30,

2016 Additions Deletions Transfers 2017
Business‐Type Activities:
 Capital assets, not being depreciated:
   Construction in progress $ 1,204,075 $ 2,268,256      $ ‐                 $ (2,652,229)      $ 820,102
   Easement 394,998 ‐                   ‐                 ‐                   394,998
   Land  361,739 ‐                   ‐                 ‐                   361,739

Total capital assets,
 not being depreciated 1,960,812 2,268,256      ‐                 (2,652,229)      1,576,839

 Capital assets, being depreciated:
  Infrastructure 125,322,219 255,235          ‐                 2,646,274       128,223,728
  Buildings 1,615,917 ‐                   ‐                 ‐                   1,615,917
  Machinery and equipment 3,816,509 50,290            ‐                 5,955               3,872,754

Total capital assets, being depreciated 130,754,645 305,525          ‐                 2,652,229       133,712,399

Less accumulated depreciation for:
  Infrastructure 71,055,939 4,009,401      ‐                 ‐                   75,065,340
  Buildings 1,427,818 20,691            ‐                 ‐                   1,448,509
  Machinery and equipment 2,000,691 322,395          ‐                 ‐                   2,323,086

Total accumulated depreciation 74,484,448 4,352,487      ‐                 ‐                   78,836,935

Total capital assets, being
 depreciated, net 56,270,197 (4,046,962)     ‐                 2,652,229       54,875,464

   Business‐type activities
    capital assets, net $ 58,231,009 $ (1,778,706)     $ ‐                 $ ‐                   $ 56,452,303

Provision for depreciation was charged to functions as follows: 

Total provision for depreciation ‐
 governmental activities $ 321,480

Total provision for depreciation ‐
 business‐type activities $ 4,352,487

 
 

Note 5 ‐ Commitments 
 

The District has various ongoing construction contracts.  As of September 30, 2017, commitments 
on uncompleted construction contracts totaled $ 865,706. 

 
 
Note 6 ‐ Debt 
 

a.  Summary of debt of business‐type activities: 
 

Debt at September 30, 2017 included the following: 
 

 

  $ 42,830,000  Series  2016  Water  and  Sewer  Refunding  Revenue 
Bonds,  due  in  annual  installments  through  June  2031,  at  which 
time a balloon payment of $ 17,530,000 plus interest will be due; 
interest is payable semi‐annually at a fixed rate of 3.05%.

 

$  41,755,000

Agenda Page 42



 

27 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 

 
 

Note 6 ‐ Debt (continued) 
 

The following is a summary of the changes that occurred in the Water and Sewer Fund debt 
during the year ended September 30, 2017: 

Balance, Balance, Due
October 1, Provision for September 30, Within

2016 Additions Deletions Amortization 2017 One Year

 Series 2016 Bond $ 42,830,000 $ ‐                $ 1,075,000    $ 122,521       $ 41,755,000   $ 1,545,000   

$ 42,830,000 $ ‐                $ 1,075,000    $ 122,521       $ 41,755,000 $ 1,545,000   

 
b.  Summary of significant bond terms of business‐type activities: 
 

The Bonds are payable from the net revenues of the water and sewer system of the District.  
The District covenants to maintain utility rates which will be sufficient to pay its operating 
expenses  and  110%  of  the  annual  required  principal  and  interest  on  the  Bonds.    The 
Bondholder requires the District to maintain deposits with a minimum required balance of 
$ 3,000,000. The Series 2016 Bonds maturing after June 1, 2026 are subject to redemption 
prior to maturity at the option of the District.  The Series 2016 Bonds maturing on June 1, 
2017 through June 1, 2031 are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption as outlined in 
the Bond Indenture.    In addition, the Bonds established a Renewal and Replacement Fund 
as discussed in Note 7. 
 

c.  The annual debt service requirements are as follows: 

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2018 $ 1,545,000 $ 1,273,528 $ 2,818,528
2019 1,595,000 1,226,406 2,821,406
2020 1,640,000 1,177,756 2,817,756
2021 1,695,000 1,127,736 2,822,736
2022 1,745,000 1,076,040 2,821,040

2023‐2027 9,545,000 4,549,382 14,094,382
2028‐2031 23,990,000 2,536,682 26,526,682

$ 41,755,000 $ 12,967,530 $ 54,722,530

 
Note 7 ‐ Restricted Net Position 
 

Proprietary Fund:  The 2016 Series Bonds established a Renewal and Replacement Account to be 
used  for  the purpose of paying  the costs of nonrecurring maintenance expenditures, extensions, 
improvements or additions to, or the replacement of the water and sewer system.  The minimum 
required  balance  for  the  Renewal  and  Replacement  Account  is  $ 1,000,000.    The  balance  in  the 
Renewal and Replacement Account at September 30, 2017 was $ 4,000,757 which  is  reflected as 
restricted net position in the accompanying statement of net position for the proprietary fund.  

 
 
 

Agenda Page 43



 

28 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 

 
 

Note 8 ‐ Compensated Absences Payable 
 

Employees  of  the  District  accumulate  unused  vacation  time  up  to  a  specified  number  of  hours 
depending on the employee's length of employment.  Accumulated vacation time can be redeemed 
in  cash  at  retirement.  The  accumulated  liability  for  the  unused  compensated  absences  at 
September 30, 2017 of  the General Fund  is considered to be payable  from future resources and, 
accordingly,  is  only  recorded  in  the  governmental  activities  column  of  the  statement  of  net 
position. 
 
The following is a schedule of the changes in compensated absences of the governmental activities: 

Balance, Net Balance, Due 
October 1, increase September 30, within

2016 (decrease) 2017 one year

Vacation time $ 40,094         $ 3,974         $ 44,068       $ 18,530        

Total $ 40,094         $ 3,974         $ 44,068       $ 18,530        

 
The following is a schedule of the changes in compensated absences of the Proprietary Fund: 

Balance, Net Balance, Due 
October 1, increase September 30, within

2016 (decrease) 2017 one year

Vacation time $ 226,549       $ 19,748       $ 246,297     $ 125,337      

Total $ 226,549       $ 19,748       $ 246,297     $ 125,337      

 
 

Note 9 ‐ Retirement Plan 
 
The District has a defined  contribution pension plan qualified under Sections 401(a),  403(a),  and 
501(a)  of  the  Internal  Revenue  Code.    The  Plan  is  administered  by  independent  trustees.    All 
employees who meet the three consecutive months of employment are qualified to participate.  All 
contributions  to  the plan are  fully  funded through employer contributions.   Total  salaries  for  the 
year were $ 3,438,220.  Total salaries of qualified participants were $ 3,260,780.  Each participant’s 
non‐forfeitable percentage of his employer’s contribution account relating to contributions up to 
6% of compensation increases (vests) at 20% for each year of plan participation.  The remainder of 
the employer’s contribution account for contributions in excess of 6% of compensation, increases 
(vests) immediately. 

 
The  District  has  a  deferred  compensation  plan  qualified  under  Section  457(b)  of  the  Internal 
Revenue code.  The Plan is administered by an independent trustee.  All full time employees who 
meet  the  three  consecutive months  of  employment  and  are  of  18  years  of  age  are  qualified  to 
participate.    All  contributions  to  the  plan  are  fully  funded  through  employee  payroll  deduction.  
Total  salaries  for  the  year  were  $ 3,438,220.    Total  salaries  of  qualified  participants  were 
$ 3,235,754. 
 
Employer contributions for the year, less forfeitures from terminated employees, totaled $ 361,249 
and are included in personal services of the General and Water and Sewer Funds. 

Agenda Page 44



 

29 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 

 
 
Note 10 ‐ Post‐Employment Benefits 
 

Funding Policy  
 

The District provides no post‐retirement benefits to retired employees but is required by state law 
to provide the availability for retirees to enroll in the health plan offered to its employees on a cost 
reimbursement basis. 

 
The District does not directly make a contribution  to provide retired employees with health care 
benefits.   Retirees and their beneficiaries pay the same group rates as are charged to the District 
for active employees by its healthcare provider.  However, the District’s actuaries, in their actuarial 
valuation, calculate an offset to the cost of these benefits as an employer contribution, based upon 
an  implicit  rate subsidy.   This offset equals the total age‐adjusted costs paid by the District or  its 
active employees for coverage of the retirees and their dependents for the year net of the retiree’s 
own payments for the year. 
 
The District’s annual other post‐employment benefit (OPEB) cost is calculated based on the annual 
required contribution (ARC) of the employer, an amount actuarially determined in accordance with 
GASB  Statement  No.  45  Accounting  and  Financial  Reporting  by  Employers  Benefits  Other  Than 
Pensions.   The ARC represents a  level of funding that,  if paid on an ongoing basis,  is projected to 
cover normal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to 
exceed 30 years. 
 
The annual OPEB cost for the District for the current year and the related information is as follows: 

Required contribution rates:
  Employer Pay‐as‐you‐go
  Plan members $ ‐                
Annual required contribution 48,000          
Interest on net OPEB obligation 11,000          
Adjustment to annual required contribution (23,000)        
Annual OPEB cost 36,000          
Contributions made (credit for implied subsidy) (11,000)        
Increase in net OPEB obligation 25,000          
Net OPEB obligation ‐ beginning of year 271,000        
Net OPEB obligation ‐ end of year $ 296,000        

 
The annual OPEB  cost,  the percentage of  annual OPEB  cost  contributed  to  the plan  and  the net 
OPEB obligation for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017 was: 

Annual OPEB cost $ 36,000          
Percentage of OPEB cost contributed 31%

Net OPEB obligation $ 296,000        

 

Agenda Page 45



 

30 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 

 
 
Note 10 ‐ Post‐Employment Benefits (continued) 

 
Funded Status and Funding Progress 

 
The funded status of the plan as of April 1, 2016 was as follows: 

Actuarial accrued liability $ 243,000        
Actuarial value of plan assets ‐                

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) $ 243,000        

Funded ratio ‐                

Covered payroll $ 3,297,000    

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 7.4%

 
The  actuarial  valuation  for  the  calculation  of  OPEB  involves  estimates  of  the  value  of  reported 
amounts  and  assumptions  about  the  probability  of  events  in  the  future.    Amounts  determined 
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are 
subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates 
are  made  about  the  future.    The  required  schedule  of  funding  progress  presented  as  required 
supplementary  information  is designed to provide multi‐year trend  information to show whether 
the  actuarial  value  of  plan  assets  is  increasing  or  decreasing  over  time  relative  to  the  actuarial 
accrued liability for benefits.   However, the District has not contributed assets to the plan at this 
time. 

 
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

 
Projections of benefits are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer 
and plan members) and include the types of benefits in force at the valuation date and the pattern 
of  sharing  benefit  costs  between  the  District  and  the  plan  members  to  that  point.    Actuarial 
calculations  reflect  a  long‐term  perspective  and  employ  methods  and  assumptions  that  are 
designed  to  reduce  short‐term  volatility  in  actuarial  accrued  liabilities  and  the  actuarial  value  of 
assets.  Significant methods and assumptions were as follows: 

Actuarial valuation date April 1, 2016
Actuarial cost method Projected unit credit
Amortization method 15‐year open period;

level dollar payment
Actuarial assumptions:
  Investment rate of return 4.00% per annum *

  Healthcare cost trend rates:
     Select rates 8.00% for 2016/2017 graded

to 5.50% for 2021/2022

     Ultimate rate 5.00% per annum

* Includes inflation at 2.75% per annum

 

Agenda Page 46



 

31 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2017 

 
 

Note 11 ‐ Risk Management 
 

The  District  is  exposed  to  various  risks  of  losses  related  to  torts;  theft  of,  damage  to,  and 
destruction  of  assets;  errors  and  omissions;  injuries  to  employees,  and  natural  disasters.    The 
District carries commercial insurance to handle these various risks of losses. 
 
Claims,  expenditures,  and  liabilities would  have  been  reported  if  it were  probable  that  a  loss  in 
excess of policy limits had occurred and the amount of that loss could be reasonably estimated. 
 
 

 

Agenda Page 47



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUIRED 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

 

Agenda Page 48



 

32 

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as a

Actuarial Liability Unfunded Percentage
Actuarial Value of (AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Date (a) (b) (b‐a) (a/b) (c)* ((b‐a)/c)

10/1/2012 $ ‐             $ 295,000 $ 295,000 0% $ 2,742,000 10.8%
10/1/2014 $ ‐             $ 249,000 $ 249,000 0% $ 2,906,000 8.6%
4/1/2016 $ ‐             $ 243,000 $ 243,000 0% $ 3,297,000 7.4%

Coral Springs Improvement District
Schedule of Funding Progress
Other Post‐Employment Benefits Plan
September 30, 2017

 
 
* Covered payroll is for the calendar year period used for the actuarial valuation. 
 

Agenda Page 49



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTHER 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

 
 

Agenda Page 50



 

33 

Water and
Sewer Fund

Administrative Operations:
Personal services $ 1,245,909
Materials, supplies and services 468,806
Provision for depreciation 20,127

Total administrative operations 1,734,842

Plant Operations:
Personal services 1,998,442
Materials, supplies and services 1,883,067
Provision for depreciation 3,451,152

Total plant operations 7,332,661

Field Operations:
Personal services 1,057,010
Materials, supplies and services 524,962
Provision for depreciation 881,208

Total field operations 2,463,180

Total operating expenses $ 11,530,683

For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Coral Springs Improvement District
Schedule of Operating Expenses by Department ‐ Proprietary Fund

 
 

Agenda Page 51



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTHER REPORTS OF 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

Agenda Page 52



KMCcpa.com  |  6550 N Federal Hwy, 4th Floor   Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308   Phone: 954.771.0896   Fax: 954.938.9353

 

34 

 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 
 
The Board of Supervisors 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
Coral Springs, Florida 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business‐type activities, and each major fund of Coral Springs Improvement District (the 
“District”),  as of and  for  the year ended September 30, 2017, and  the  related notes  to  the  financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and have  issued our 
report thereon dated December 27, 2017. 
 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal 
control  over  financial  reporting  (internal  control)  to  determine  the  audit  procedures  that  are 
appropriate  in  the  circumstances  for  the  purpose  of  expressing  our  opinions  on  the  financial 
statements,  but  not  for  the  purpose  of  expressing  an  opinion  on  the  effectiveness  of  the  District’s 
internal  control.  Accordingly,  we  do  not  express  an  opinion  on  the  effectiveness  of  the  District’s 
internal control. 
 
A  deficiency  in  internal  control  exists  when  the  design  or  operation  of  a  control  does  not  allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect  and  correct,  misstatements  on  a  timely  basis.  A  material  weakness  is  a  deficiency,  or  a 
combination  of  deficiencies,  in  internal  control,  such  that  there  is  a  reasonable  possibility  that  a 
material  misstatement  of  the  entity’s  financial  statements  will  not  be  prevented,  or  detected  and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of  internal control was  for  the  limited purpose described  in  the  first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies  in  internal  control  that  we  consider  to  be  material  weaknesses.  However,  material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
 

Agenda Page 53



 

35 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of 
material  misstatement,  we  performed  tests  of  its  compliance  with  certain  provisions  of  laws, 
regulations,  contracts  and  grant  agreements,  noncompliance  with  which  could  have  a  direct  and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion 
on  compliance with  those provisions was not  an objective  of  our  audit,  and  accordingly, we do not 
express  such an opinion.    The  results of our  tests disclosed no  instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The  purpose  of  this  report  is  solely  to  describe  the  scope  of  our  testing  of  internal  control  and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s  internal  control  or  on  compliance.    This  report  is  an  integral  part  of  an  audit  performed  in 
accordance  with  Government  Auditing  Standards  in  considering  the  entity’s  internal  control  and 
compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
KEEFE McCULLOUGH  
 
 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
December 27, 2017 
 
 

Agenda Page 54



KMCcpa.com  |  6550 N Federal Hwy, 4th Floor   Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308   Phone: 954.771.0896   Fax: 954.938.9353

 

36 

 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 
 
 
The Board of Supervisors 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
Coral Springs, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the financial statements of Coral Springs Improvement District (the "District"), as of 
and for the year ended September 30, 2017, and have issued our report thereon dated December 27, 
2017. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America;  the standards applicable to  financial audits contained  in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of Auditor General.   
 
Other Reporting Requirements 
   
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and Independent Auditor’s Report on an examination conducted 
in  accordance  with  AICPA  Professional  Standards,  AT‐C  Section  315,  regarding  compliance 
requirements  in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General.   Disclosures  in those 
reports,  which  are  dated  December  27,  2017,  should  be  considered  in  conjunction  with  this 
management letter. 
 
Prior Audit Findings 
 
Section  10.554(1)(i)1.,  Rules  of  the  Auditor  General,  requires  that  we  determine  whether  or  not 
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the preceding 
annual  financial  audit  report.  There were  no  findings  and  recommendations made  in  the  preceding 
annual financial audit report. 
 
Official Title and Legal Authority 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)4., Rules of  the Auditor General,  requires  that  the name or official  title and  legal 
authority for the primary government and each component unit of the reporting entity be disclosed in 
this  management  letter,  unless  disclosed  in  the  notes  to  the  financial  statements.    Coral  Springs 
Improvement  District  was  established  under  the  laws  of  the  State  of  Florida  in  Chapter  70‐617,  as 
amended.  The District does not have any component units.  
 

Agenda Page 55



 

37 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
 
Financial Condition and Management 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a.  and 10.556(7), Rules of  the Auditor General,  require us  to apply appropriate 
procedures and communicate  the results of our determination as  to whether or not  the District has 
met one or more of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the 
specific condition(s) met.  In connection with our audit, we determined that the District did not meet 
any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes. 
 
Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied financial 
condition  assessment  procedures  for  the  District.  It  is  management’s  responsibility  to  monitor  the 
District’s  financial  condition,  and  our  financial  condition  assessment  was  based  in  part  on 
representations made by management and the review of financial information provided by same. 
 
Section  10.554(1)(i)2.,  Rules  of  the  Auditor  General,  requires  that  we  communicate  any 
recommendations  to  improve  financial management.  In  connection with our  audit, we did not have 
any such recommendations. 
 
Annual Financial Report 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to apply appropriate 
procedures  and  communicate  the  results  of  our  determination  as  to  whether  the  annual  financial 
report for the District for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017 filed with the Florida Department 
of Financial Services pursuant to Section 218.32(1)(a), Florida Statutes, is in agreement with the annual 
financial audit report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017. In connection with our audit, we 
determined that these two reports were in agreement. 
 
Monthly Financial Statements 
 
Section  10.554(1)(i)6.a  and 10.556(9),  Rules  of  the Auditor General,  require  us  to  apply  appropriate 
procedures  and  communicate  the  results  of  our  determination  as  to  whether  or  not  the  District 
provided monthly financial statement(s) to  its governing board and made such monthly statement(s) 
available  for  public  access  on  its  Web  site.  In  connection  with  our  audit,  we  determined  that  the 
District  provided  monthly  financial  statement(s)  to  its  governing  board  and  made  such  monthly 
statement(s) available for public access on its Web site. 

 
Transparency 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)6.b. and 10.556(9), Rules of  the Auditor General,  require us  to apply appropriate 
procedures and communicate the results of our determination as  to whether  the District provided a 
link  on  its Web  site  to  the  Florida Department  of  Financial  Service’s Web  site  to  view  the District’s 
annual  financial  report  submitted  to  the Department.  In  connection with  our  audit, we  determined 
that the District provided a  link on its Web site to the Florida Department of Financial Service’s Web 
site. 

 
Section 10.554(1)(i)6.c.  and 10.556(9), Rules of  the Auditor General,  require us  to apply appropriate 
procedures and  communicate  the  results  of  our determination as  to whether  the District  posted  its 
tentative  and  final  budgets  on  its Web  site.  In  connection  with  our  audit,  we  determined  that  the 
District posted its tentative and final budgets on its Web site. 
 

Agenda Page 56



 

38 

Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
 
Additional Matters 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate noncompliance with 
provisions  of  contracts  or  grant  agreements,  or  abuse,  that  have  occurred,  or  are  likely  to  have 
occurred,  that have an effect on  the  financial  statements  that  is  less  than material but warrants  the 
attention of those charged with governance.  In connection with our audit, we did not have any such 
findings. 
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
Our  management  letter  is  intended  solely  for  the  information  and  use  of  the  Legislative  Auditing 
Committee,  members  of  the  Florida  Senate  and  the  Florida  House  of  Representatives,  the  Florida 
Auditor  General,  Federal  and  other  granting  agencies,  the  Board  of  Supervisors,  and  applicable 
management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 
 
 
 
 
KEEFE McCULLOUGH 
 
 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
December 27, 2017 
 

Agenda Page 57



KMCcpa.com  |  6550 N Federal Hwy, 4th Floor   Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308   Phone: 954.771.0896   Fax: 954.938.9353

 

39 

 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

 
 
To the Board of Supervisors, 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
Coral Springs, Florida 
 
We  have  examined  Coral  Springs  Improvement  District  (the  “District”)  compliance  with  the 
requirements of Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, Local Government  Investment Policies, during the 
year ended September 30, 2017.  Management is responsible for the District’s compliance with those 
requirements. Our  responsibility  is  to  express  an  opinion  on  the District’s  compliance  based  on  our 
examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a test basis, evidence 
about the District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered  necessary  in  the  circumstances. We  believe  that  our  examination  provides  a  reasonable 
basis  for  our  opinion.  Our  examination  does  not  provide  a  legal  determination  on  the  District’s 
compliance with specified requirements. 
 
In our opinion, the District complied,  in all material  respects, with the aforementioned requirements 
for the year ended September 30, 2017. 
 
This  report  is  intended  solely  for  the  information  and  use  of management  and  the  State  of  Florida 
Auditor General and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 
 
 
 
 
KEEFE McCULLOUGH 
 
 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
December 27, 2017 

Agenda Page 58



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 82



Board Meeting

Canal Bank Assessment

Sites 6 – 12

January 15, 2018

CSID
Agenda Page 83



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 84



 

00915309-1   

RESOLUTION 2018-5 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

CONFIRMING THE BOARD’S INTENTION TO 

UTILIZE THE UNIFORM METHOD FOR THE LEVY, 

COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF NON-AD 

VALOREM ASSESSMENTS WHICH HEREINAFTER 

MAY BE LEVIED BY THE CORAL SPRINGS 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197.3632, FLORIDA 

STATUTES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Coral Springs Improvement 

District (the “District”) has determined to consider utilization of the uniform method of levy, 

collection and enforcement as authorized by section 197.3632, Florida Statutes to collect certain 

non-ad valorem assessments approved by the Board for the purpose of reconstruction, replacement 

and maintenance of certain public infrastructure including water management and flood control 

facilities; and,  

WHEREAS, the District, as required by law has published notice of the Board’s intention 

to consider utilization of the uniform method of non-ad valorem assessment collection once a week 

for four (4) consecutive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation in Broward County, Florida 

prior to Board consideration of the matter; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board is authorized pursuant to Chapter 298, Florida Statutes, Chapter 

2004-469, Laws of Florida, 2004 and Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes to levy, collect and 

enforce non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted properties within the District for certain public 

purposes including the reconstruction, replacement or maintenance of public infrastructure 

including but not limited to water management and flood control facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the legal description of the benefitted properties on which non-ad valorem 

assessments may be levied is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein 

as required by Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT THAT: 

1. The Board, upon conducting its public hearing as required by Section 197.3632, 

Florida Statutes hereby expresses its intention to use the uniform method of 

collection of non-ad valorem assessments for the purpose of reconstruction, 

replacement or maintenance of public infrastructure including but not limited to 

water management and flood control facilities. 

2. Said assessments may be levied annually for several years by the District for the 

purposes stated in Section one of this Resolution. 

Agenda Page 85



 

00915309-1  -2- 
 

3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption by the Board 

and the District Manager is directed to provide the Broward County Property 

Appraiser, Broward County Tax Collector and the Florida Department of Revenue 

with a copy of this Resolution on or before January ____, 2018. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS ____ day of January, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

INFRAMARK BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRING IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT 

By:________________________________ By:_________________________________ 

Kenneth G. Cassel, District Manager  Martin Shank, President 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

_________________________________________ 

Terry E. Lewis, General Counsel 

Lewis, Longman and Walker, P.A.

Agenda Page 86



 

00915309-1   

EXHIBIT “A” 

Agenda Page 87



Exhibit A 

 

Exclusion of lands and new boundaries.  The following described lands formerly within the 

boundaries of the District are excluded:  The North one-half of Section 26, Township 48 South, 

Range 41 East, Broward County, Florida.  The boundaries of the District are: Beginning at the 

Northwest corner of Section 30, Township 48 South, Range 41, East; thence Southerly along the 

West line of said Section 30 and along the West line of Section 31 of said Township 48 South, 

Range 41 East to an intersection with the North right-of-way line of the Pompano Canal (C-14); 

thence Easterly along the said North right-of-way line, through said Section 31 and Sections 32, 

33 and 34 of said Township 48 South, Range 41 East to an intersection with the East line of said 

Section 34; thence Northerly along the said East line of Section 34 and along the East line of 

Section 27, Township 48 South, Range 41 East to the said Northwest corner of Section 30 and 

the Point of Beginning; said lands situate, lying and being in Broward County, Florida, which 

said boundary embraces and includes these certain tracts or parcels of land described as follows, 

to with: 

 

All of Sections 27 and 29; and tracts 1 through 19 inclusive, tracts 22 through 27 inclusive, 

Tracts 30 through 32 inclusive, and those portions of Tracts 20, 21, 28 and 29 lying North of the 

North right-of-way line of the Pompano Canal (C-14) of the subdivision of Section 31; and 

Tracts 1 through 18 inclusive, Tracts 22 through 26 inclusive, Tracts 31 and 32 and those 

portions of Tracts 19, 20, 21, 27 and 30 lying North of the North right-of-way line of the 

Pompano Canal (C-14) of the subdivision of Section 33, all according to the Florida Fruit Lands 

Company’s Subdivision Map No. 2, recorded in Plat Book 1, Page 102, of the public records of 

Palm Beach County, Florida, together with all the platted road rights-of-way contained therein; 

and all of Sections 28 and 30; and those portions of Sections 32 and 34 lying North of the North 

right-of-way line of the Pompano Canal (C-14). 

 

All of said property situate, lying and being in Township 48 South, Range 41 East, Broward 

County, Florida. 

 

Agenda Page 88



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 89



Estimate from Phillips & Jordan to Remove Non FEMA Eligible 

Hazardous Trees from 28 Sites (Placeholder) 

 

Agenda Page 90



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 91



  

                                                                                                                                                            1/4/18 

 

 

 

 

Well pump/motor replacements 
 

 

 

 

Board of Supervisors, 

 At the June 2013 meeting the Board was presented with two letters (one from Ken, and one from Ed) 

describing the process that was applied to selecting a pump and motor combination for the wells that met the 

District’s needs. Globaltech conducted an evaluation of a number of pump manufacturers and determined that 

SEI motors and Hydroflow pumps best fit our system’s needs. Atlantic Environmental Systems Inc. is the sole 

supplier of these pumps and motors in our area. 

 In an effort to standardize the equipment in our wellfield and be able to maintain a minimum stock of spares we 

are asking for your approval to purchase one 50hp pump/motor combo and one 40 hp pump/motor combo (SEI 

motors and Hydroflow pumps). The 50 HP combo will replace the spare for wells 4-11that Globaltech will be 

installing in well 9 after the rehab process. The 40 HP combo will serve as a spare for wells 1-3. Wells 1-3 

perform great with a 40HP motor and there is no need, at this time, to consider increasing the size of their 

equipment. We do not currently have a spare in stock for these three wells.  

The total cost for these two pumps and two motors is $14,215 delivered. This purchase is budgeted for. 

  

Regards, 

 

Joe Stephens 

Chief Operator 

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11
th

 Manor 

Coral Springs, Fl. 33071  

Office - (954) 796-6665 

Fax   -   (954) 757-4850 

 

 

Agenda Page 92



ATLANTIC         

ENVIRONMENTAL       

SYSTEMS, INC. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:    Coral Springs Improvement District 

 DATE:   DEC. 21, 2017             

  

          Attn:   Mr. Joe Stephens                          

     

          E-Mail: joes@fladistricts.com                 PROPOSAL NUMBER:   

A4908 

             mikem@csidfl.org     

                .    PAGE 1 of 2  

                                

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30 DAYS     

SUBJECT:   Spare Well Pumps and Motors           

                                                  

DELIVERY: 6 -8 WEEKS AFTER 

APPROVAL                             

         

PRICES GOOD FOR 90 DAYS     

FOB: JOBSITE 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

WE ARE PLEASED TO OFFER THE FOLLOWING PROPOSAL, PER PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS: 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ITEM:              QUANTITY:                     DESCRIPTION:                                                 

                    COST: 

 

 

A     1   SUBMERSIBLE TURBINE WELL PUMP UNIT,  TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING; 
 

- (1) Hydroflo Pump Corp. Submersible turbine pump assembly, Model 

9ML-1 stage in all epoxy coated ductile iron and stainless steel 

materials, rated to deliver 750 GPM @ 140'TDH, with all specified 

accessories (motor coupling, cable guard, strainer, motor bolts, cable 

guard, etc.), with 6" motor adapter, and 8" FNPT discharge case;    

 

- (1) 40 HP SEI 3600 RPM submersible motor, heavy-duty design, in all 

316 Stainless Steel materials (316 / 316L stainless steel housing with 

316 SS / CF8M end castings) and with 90' of factory connected 

double-jacketed power cable, with no external splice, rated 3/460V;    

 

TOTAL DELIVERED COST FOR ABOVE = $ 6,680.00 

 

 

B  1  - (1) Hydrolfo 9ML-1 pump as above but trimmed for 750 GPM @ 170'    

                      TDH; 

 

 

PROPOSAL 
2244 4th AVE. NORTH; 

LAKE WORTH,  FL 33461                   

             

PH: 561-547-8080 /  FAX 561-547-3999 

 

Agenda Page 93



- (1) 50 HP SEI motor as above; 

 

TOTAL DELIVERED COST FOR ABOVE = $ 7,285.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 2 

 

 

C  Ea  ADD TO EACH ABOVE: 

 

- (12) Heavy-duty cable straps, and 100 foot long 316 SS safety cable 

with fittings all arted for 3000 Lbs (recommended for use with Certalok 

column piping; 

 

TOTAL DELIVERED COST FOR ABOVE = $ 125.00 per pump 

 

 

 

 

 
 

INCLUDED FOR ABOVE:   SHOP DRAWINGS, O & M MANUALS,  WARRANTY VALIDATION; 

 

NOT INCLUDED:   TAXES, INSTALLATION, ABOVE GROUND PIPING, CONCRETE, ANCHOR 

BOLTS, FIELD WORK, ELECTRICIAN ITEMS, CONDUIT, COLUMN PIPING,  

CONTROLS, ITEMS NOT MENTIONED ABOVE.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BY. C. Kerry Prugh 

Vice President 
 
 

Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 101



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10A. 
  

Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



 

 

 

 

 

10B. 
  

Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



Agenda Page 115



Agenda Page 116



Agenda Page 117



Agenda Page 118



Agenda Page 119



Agenda Page 120



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10C. 
  

Agenda Page 121



Agenda Page 122



Agenda Page 123



Agenda Page 124



Agenda Page 125



Agenda Page 126



Agenda Page 127



Agenda Page 128



Agenda Page 129



Agenda Page 130



Agenda Page 131



Agenda Page 132



Agenda Page 133



Agenda Page 134



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10D 

Agenda Page 135



Agenda Page 136



Agenda Page 137



Agenda Page 138



Agenda Page 139



Agenda Page 140



Agenda Page 141



Agenda Page 142



Agenda Page 143



Agenda Page 144



Agenda Page 145



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 146



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11A. 
  

Agenda Page 147



 

00911926-4   

Prepared by and return to: 

Terry E. Lewis, Esquire 

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A. 

515 North Flagler Drive, Suite 1500 

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

COST RECOVERY AGREEMENT 

This agreement for payment of full cost recovery of Coral Springs Improvement District’s (the 

“District”) services relating to the design, permitting or approval of water, sewer or storm water 

management services or facilities is entered into between 

___________________________________________, (the “Owner”), whose business address is 

________________________________________________or the Owner’s agent (the “Agent”) 

whose business address is _____________________________________________________and 

the District whose address is 10300 N.W. 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida, 33701 the ____ 

day of ___________________________, 2018. 

Owner or Owner's Agent (“Applicant”) agree to pay the Coral Springs Improvement 

District all engineer’s fees, CSID staff administrative costs, all reimbursable costs and 

consulting fees incurred as a result of pre-design or pre-application consultations, review 

and processing of applications for land development, utilization of District right-of-way, 

and inspection of improvements even if an application is not formally submitted, approved 

by the District or constructed by the Applicant.  Reimbursable costs include without 

limitation the costs of retaining engineering professional and technical consultant services 

and any staff administrative services necessary to perform functions related to review and 

processing of an application and inspection of the work. 

An Applicant for any of the services or Coral Springs Improvement District authorizations 

described in this agreement agrees to submit a deposit or deposits to the Coral Springs 

Improvement District at such times as requested by the Manager of the District or the Manager’s 

designee.  If the Applicant’s request is for services or a permit related to surface water 

management (SWM) or use of a District right-of-way (ROW), the deposit shall be $5,000.  For a 

variance from any District policy, (such as drainage permit renewal and alterations) the deposit 

shall be $10,000 and for water or sewer permits, connections or related matters, $4,000 each.  

The District will charge its reimbursable costs to the Applicant on a monthly basis and report 

such charges to the Applicant. 

The District shall deliver periodic statements to the Applicant showing the reimbursable 

costs incurred by the District.  Said statements shall show how much of the deposit is used 

to pay invoiced monthly costs, how much of the deposit remains and how much the 

Applicant must pay to the District if anything. With the monthly invoice the District shall 

supply the Applicant with documentation supporting the amounts charged against the 

Applicant's deposit and /or for which the District is demanding payment. Failure of the 

Applicant to object to an invoice, its content and/or its supporting documentation in writing 

Agenda Page 148



 

00911926-4  -2- 

 

within thirty (30) days of Applicant's receipt of said invoice shall be deemed a conclusive 

waiver of such objection. 

In the event the Applicant timely objects to an invoice and the District incurs additional costs in 

review, researching, and responding to said objection, the District will charge said additional 

costs against the deposit, or, if there is insufficient deposit to pay said additional costs the 

Applicant shall pay said costs to the District within thirty (30) days of the District's direction to 

do so.  Provided however, that the District will not charge such additional costs against the 

deposit of Applicant if the objection has substantive merit in that the invoice charges were 

incorrect or inaccurate. 

In the event the deposit falls below 25% of the original amount of the deposit or is expected to 

do so within thirty (30) days, the Applicant shall within fifteen (15) days of notice by the 

District, replenish the deposit to its original amount.  Any amounts not paid by the Applicant 

shall accrue interest at the rate of 1% per month until fully paid. 

In the event any approval is appealed, additional amounts shall be required to be paid to the 

District by the Applicant and payment thereof shall be a condition precedent to the processing of 

such appeal. 

CSID staff shall review and process the application in accordance with this agreement and 

applicable laws, regulations ordinances, standards and policies.  This agreement applies to 

subsequent applications related to the project. 

Prior to completion of processing for any phase of the project any and all outstanding amounts 

due pursuant to this agreement shall be paid. 

The undersigned Owner/Agent represents that he/she is the sole Owner(s) or Owner’s 

Agent the subject property.  If Applicant is an Agent of Owner, Applicant warrants that he 

is a duly authorized agent of the owner with full authority to execute this agreement.  All 

Applicants agree to be jointly and severally liable for payment of all fees and costs 

referenced above.  Applicant agrees to notify the District in writing prior to any change in 

ownership and submit a written assumption of the obligations under this agreement signed 

by the new owner and or authorized agent. 

Delinquent amounts shall constitute a lien on the subject property and the owner consents 

to recordation of notice of lien and or copy of this agreement against the subject property 

with respect to any amounts which are delinquent. 

This agreement shall be binding on the assigns and successor in interest to both parties.  Neither 

party may assign their obligations under this agreement without the written consent of the other. 

  

Agenda Page 149



 

00911926-4  -3- 

 

In witness whereof the parties hereto have caused their duly authorized representatives to 

execute this agreement. 

Name of Property Owner_______________________________________  

Signature of Property Owner____________________________________ 

Dated:__________________  Telephone: ____________________ 

Address:______________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of applicant (if not owner)____________________________ Dated:___________ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

On this, the ____ day of _______________________, 2017, before me, the undersigned 

Notary Public of the State of Florida, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged by 

___________________________________________ (name of District representative), 

___________________________________ (title), of Coral Springs Improvement District, a 

political subdivision. 

WITNESS my hand 

and official seal. ____________________________________ 

Name of Notary Public (print, stamp or type 

as commissioned) 

Personally known to me, or  

Produced identification: 

____________________________________ 

(type of identification produced) 

Agenda Page 150



 

00911926-4  -4- 

 

If this agreement is signed on behalf of a corporation, limited liability company, limited 

partnership, then an officer, managing member, or general partner must sign the personal 

guarantee below 

The undersigned warrants that he/she is the _____________________________[majority 

shareholder, managing member, general partner] of ____________________________(owner).  

For good and valuable consideration the undersigned absolutely and unconditionally 

guarantees the timely performance of, promises to perform the obligations of and guarantees 

to make the payments required to be made by _______________________ [name of entity] 

(collectively indebtedness) as set forth hereinabove.  This guarantee shall take effect upon the 

date first written above and continue in full force until all indebtedness shall be fully paid and 

satisfied.  The undersigned waives any right to require the District to make any presentment, 

protest, demand or notice of any kind including notice of change of any terms of the 

indebtedness, default by the owner, any action or non-action taken by the owner, or the creation 

of new or additional indebtedness, proceed against any person including the owner before 

proceeding against the undersigned, proceed against any collateral for the indebtedness 

apply any payments or proceeds received against the indebtedness in any order and or  

pursue any remedy or course of action in the District's power whatsoever. the undersigned agrees 

to any modification or change in the terms of indebtedness whatsoever. 

Name: _____________________________________   

Title: _____________________________________  

Address: ___________________________________   

  ___________________________________ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

On this, the ____ day of _______________________, 2017, before me, the undersigned 

Notary Public of the State of Florida, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged by 

___________________________________________ (name of District representative), 

___________________________________ (title), of Coral Springs Improvement District, a 

political subdivision. 

WITNESS my hand 

and official seal. ____________________________________ 

Name of Notary Public (print, stamp or type 

as commissioned) 

Personally known to me, or  

Produced identification: 

____________________________________ 

(type of identification produced) 

Agenda Page 151



 

00911926-4  -5- 

 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

By:______________________________________ 

District Manager 

Printed Name:_____________________________ 

Dated:___________________________________ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

On this, the ____ day of _______________________, 2017, before me, the undersigned 

Notary Public of the State of Florida, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged by 

___________________________________________ (name of District representative), 

___________________________________ (title), of Coral Springs Improvement District, a 

political subdivision. 

WITNESS my hand 

and official seal. ____________________________________ 

Name of Notary Public (print, stamp or type 

as commissioned) 

Personally known to me, or  

Produced identification: 

____________________________________ 

(type of identification produced) 

  

Agenda Page 152



 

00911926-4  -6- 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

By:_______________________________________ 

Terry E. Lewis, Esquire 

Dated:____________________________________ 

District Use / records only 

Name of Project _____________________________ ____________________________________  

Name of Applicant_______________________________________________________________  

Property Owner _____________________________ ____________________________________  

Project address ______________________________ ____________________________________ 

Type of application (circle all that apply) SWM Permit, ROW, Variance, Water, Sewer Fee 

Deposit (SWM -$5,000; ROW - $5,000; Variance - $10,000; Water - $4,000; Sewer $4,000) 

Fee Received $_________________________________________________________________  

Member Receiving______________________________________________________________ 

Date Received__________________________________________________________________ 

District's Project File Number. 

Upon final payment of all costs of District services, any deposit funds remaining shall be 

returned within thirty (30) days to: 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Name 

Address:______________________________________________________________________ 

Agenda Page 153



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11B. 
  

Agenda Page 154



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

January 22, 2018 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Final Design delivered 3/27/17.   

 Tie-in (Coral Springs side) performed 11/01 

 Submittal to Health Department for clearance – 11/28. 

 Tie-in to Margate system – scheduled to occur 1/16/18. 

 Site restoration and closeout to follow. 
 

WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – Closeout 

 Presentation to Board – 1/22/18. 

 

WA #124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 5/15/17 

 Final design submitted for review week of 8/21/17. 

 Construction began week of 10/10/17 and should be complete in January 2018. 

 Pump 405 scheduled 1/15 with commissioning scheduled 1/18/18. 

 Punch list, record drawings and O&M manuals to follow.  

 

WA #126 – Well 4R Redevelopment - Closeout 

 Work complete. 

 Contract resolution -  on January Board. 
 

WA #127 – Plant F Return Activated Sludge Valve Replacement - Closeout 

 Mechanical work completed 10/04/17 – new valve operational. 

 Waiting on sod – planned for January 2018 
 

WA #128 – Sodium Hypochlorite Tank 1 & 3 Replacement – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/23/17 

 Shop drawings submitted to CSID – 1/11/18 

 Tanks ordered 1/18/18  

 

WA #129 - Fluoride System Replacement – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/23/17 

 Grant agreement approved 

 Project kick off meeting conducted 1/10/18 

 

WA #130 – WWTP Plant D Assessment – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 12/18/17 

 Initial inspection conducted after cleaning on 12/22/17 

 Issued operational advisory for Plant C on 12/27/18 

 Conducting slab cores and concrete tension testing in January 

 Final Report – February 2018 

 

 

Agenda Page 155



 
Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

January 22, 2018 

 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER DEVELOPMENT 
 
 

WA #131- HSP 7 Modifications – on January Board 

 

WA #132 – PW No. 6 - VFD Installation – on January Board 

 

WA #133 - Facility Arc-Flash Study – on January Board  

 

WA #13X – PW No. 9 – Redevelopment – on February Board 

 

WA #13X – DIW 24-inch Valve Replacement – on February Board 

 

WA #13X – DIW Buried Valve Replacement - on February Board  

 

WA #13X – High Service Pump and Motor Replacement – on February Board 
 

WA #13X - DIW Monitor Well Replacement – under development  

- Reviewed specifications and drilling process with staff 12/13/18 

- Developing design and costs for well head 

- Submitting package to bidders by 12/18 

- Submitted Permit application to FDEP 11/15/17 

- On February Agenda 
 
 

Agenda Page 156



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11C 

Agenda Page 157



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 34 26 30 33 29 15 23 339

Mis-Reads 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 4

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page 158



Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                    

                           January Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                               Report Includes Updates through 1/10/2018 

Concentrate valve replacement 

This project is complete and we are now operating at 85% recovery with the new larger valves. We made the 

final necessary adjustments and turned the pretreatment acid off on 12/21/17. The system seems to be 

accepting this change well so far. We will continue to monitor the membranes’ performance closely. 

Train feed motor bearings 

  We obtained three quotes to replace the bearings on our trains’ feed motors. Condo Electric came in the 

lowest at $3,995. They refurbished the motor from train 1 and then installed it on train 3. It is working well 

and the noise reduction is significant. We have now turned over the motor they removed from train 3 to be 

refurbished and once complete they will install it on train 2. The motor that is removed from train 2 will serve 

as a spare after we replace the bearings on it as well.  

Fluoridation system upgrade (Grant)  

 The Florida Dental Health Program has offered us a grant in the amount of $205,000 to upgrade our 

fluoridation system. This is the oldest chemical feed system at the water plant and is in need of replacing. The 

grant contract was fully executed on 12/21/2017. We have our kickoff meeting scheduled for 1/10 and 

Globaltech will begin placing orders for equipment etc. after that. 

Hypochlorite tank replacements 

 A work authorization, presented by Globaltech, to replace our two older hypochlorite tanks was approved at 

the October meeting. We are still waiting for drawings from Globaltech to review which was supposed to 

happen by 12/5. Once the drawings are approved Globaltech will order the tanks which have a three month 

lead time. Globaltech’s schedule states that the tanks and all necessary fittings will be here by 3/26. 

4-log virus inactivation permanent certification 

We have been operating under a provisional 4-log virus inactivation approval since 11/1/2016. Due to our 

performance over the last 12 months we have earned a permanent certification as long as we continue to 

maintain the required parameter ranges for 4-log treatment. We were presented with this certification on 

1/8/2018 by the Broward County Health Department.  

Agenda Page 159



Page 2 of 2 
 

Girl Scouts tour of the water plant 

On 1/8 we had a visit from troop #10027 from the Girl Scouts of South East Florida (ages 8-10). They went on a 

tour of the water plant and seemed very impressed. There was good feedback from the parents and we 

believe there will be future interest for tours from the community after they spread the word about our 

facility. 

Well pump/motor spares 

At the June 2013 meeting the Board was presented with two letters (one from Ken, and one from Ed) 

describing the process that was applied to selecting a pump and motor combination for the wells that met the 

District’s needs. Globaltech evaluated a number of pump manufacturers and decided that SEI motors and 

Hydroflow pumps best fit our system’s needs. Atlantic Environmental Systems Inc. is the sole supplier of these 

pumps and motors in our area. In an effort to standardize the equipment in our wellfield and be able to stock 

spares we are asking for your approval to purchase one 50hp pump/motor combo to replace the spare that 

Globaltech will be installing in well 9 after the rehab process, and one 40 hp pump/motor combo to serve as a 

spare for wells 1-3. These three wells perform great with a 40hp motor and there is no need, at this time, to 

consider increasing the size of their equipment. We do not currently have a spare in stock for these three 

wells. The total cost for these two pumps and two motors is $14,215 delivered. This purchase is budgeted for. 

Projects with Globaltech 

 Hypochlorite tank replacement – WA 128 approved in October. Underway 

 Fluoridation system upgrade- WA 129 approved in November. Underway 

 High service pump #7 flushing line- WA presented for approval at the January meeting 

 Adding a VFD to well 6 –WA presented for approval at the January meeting 

 Rehabilitation of well 9 – WA to be presented at the February meeting 

 Replacement of high service pump #2- WA to be presented at the February meeting 

 Storage tank influent corrections- WA to be presented at a to be determined date 

 

Agenda Page 160



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

January 2018 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements 

 

 Deep Well Pumps 403 and 404 Electrical Upgrades have been completed.  Deep Well Pump 405 

Electrical Upgrades started on January 9, 2018.  Startup of Deep Well Pump 405 is tentatively 

scheduled for Wednesday January 17, 2018.      

 

 
WA # 127 – Plant F Return Activated Sludge (RAS) Valve Replacement 

 The new RAS valve was replaced and is working well.  The sod installation is pending, after 

which, this project will be closed.   

 

WA # 130 – Plant D Damage Assessment 

 Globatech and staff did a plant inspection on December 22, 2017.  Staff provided Plant D 

Diagrams, Plant D Contract Documents and Plant D Operations and Maintenance Manuals to 

Globaltech to help with the report.  Staff is awaiting the draft report.   

 

 

Operations 
 

 

Monitoring Well 4 Work Authorization is scheduled to be presented to the Board in February 2018.  

 

Staff members Tim Martin and Fazal Hosein will be attending the Annual Florida Rural Water Association 

Focus on Change Seminar in Pompano Beach on January 24, 2018.   

 

Agenda Page 161



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Drainage Report January 22, 2018 

Board of Supervisors Meeting  

Flood Control Facilities: 

Pump Station #1 East pump is near completion of being converted to a water lube design. 

Sandblasting and coating is scheduled for the week of Jan. 8th. Re-installation of this pump is 

expected the week of Jan. 15th. Immediately following this, pump # 2 at the east station will be 

pulled for conversion to a water lube system. The estimate for completion of the second pump 

is 30 days. 

 

Aquatic Herbicide Applications: 

Field crews have made an herbicide application for eelgrass and hygrophila within Lake Coral 

Springs and The Isles. Generally aquatic plant growth throughout the District is slow this time 

of year.  

 

Flood Control 

Canal levels are approx. 6’8” for the East basin and 7’2” for the West basin. 

Rainfall recorded is 1.27” for the month so far. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 162



Drainage Report January 22, 2018     pg.2 

 

 

 

Iguana Management: January 2017 through December 2017 

 

  

7.27

7

6.64 6.61 6.44

6.87
6.78

6.64
6.69

6.9

7.19

7.46

6.85

7.48

7.25

7.08

6.94 6.9

7.05

6.84
6.79 6.75

7.14

7.38

7.78

7.21

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN

R

A

I

N

F

A

L

L

I

N

C

H

E

S

C

A

N

A

L

L

E

V

E

L

I

N

N

G

V

D

2

9

F

E

E

T

CANAL LEVELS AND RAINFALL
avg. monthly levels and total rainfall

RAIN EAST BASIN WEST BASIN 6.5 NGVD 29 PERMIT LEVEL

25

9
13

7 9 10
16

7
3

36

49

27

6
3 4 6 4 5 7

4 6 4 5
1

14

3
6 4

7
3 4 5

2 4 4 4
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Iguana's controlled

East Sta West Sta Admin Bldg

Agenda Page 163



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

1-22-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 10 water breaks in the month of December, a record low in my collected data. 

This reduction in water breaks, in no doubt, due to our commitment in water service 

replacement efforts.  

 

 AP Engineering will be complete with Ramblewood subdivision by the time of this meeting. 

Phase Two of the project might be under way as well.   

 

 The field Department has begun cloud based maintenance operations, utilizing applications on 

smart Tablets to Map, Document and complete maintenance projects. The current project is 

Valve Operation. This service is made possible by our GIS system.    

 

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect projects main construction is mostly complete. The Remaining 

Margate section is scheduled for completion. Site restoration efforts on the CSID side have begun.    

 

 We have been outfitting the new cargo trailer with the essential elements needed to carry out its 

role as an emergency repair operation vehicle. Photos of this will be included when we are 

complete. This may or may not be before this meeting.  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

Agenda Page 164


	Agenda
	2nd - Minutes
	4th - Financial Audit
	5th - Financials for December
	6th - Canal Bank Presentation Placeholder
	7th - Resolution 2018-5
	8th - Placeholder for P&J Estimate
	9th - Well Pump Motor Replacements
	10A - WA 126.1
	10B - WA 131
	10C - WA 132
	10D - WA 133
	11A - Cost Recovery Agreement
	11B - Engineer's Report
	11C
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report



